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Nathan Giacalone

From: msh@msharchitects.com

Sent: Thursday, March 3, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Nathan Giacalone

Subject: Re: Village Centers Presentation - Marc Hershman

[DO NOT OPEN links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]
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Hi Nathan,

Hope you received the link in the previous email. The link is still below in case you did not
receive the previous email.
Hope this is helpful.

It was a pleasure to speak with you. You do an excellent job.
Thanks again.

Best,
Marc

Marc S. Hershman AIA

MSH Architecture Associates
email: msh@msharchitects.com
website: www.msharchitects.com
phone: 617-964-9812

From: msh@msharchitects.com

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2022 9:42 AM

To: Nathan Giacalone

Subject: Village Centers Presentation - Marc Hershman

Dear Nathan,
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Below is a link to the ZAP presentation- it is 7 min 30 seconds.

Thank you very much for your kind and helpful assistance.

Trailer Version Take 3.mp4

Best,
Marc

Marc S. Hershman AlA

MSH Architecture Associates
email: msh@msharchitects.com
website: www.msharchitects.com
phone: 617-964-9812





